

C

512-293-9009



joe@volaresystems.com



Highlands Ranch, CO

C# / .NET Core / .NET Framework

ASP.NET Core / MVC / Razor Pages

T-SQL / SQL Server

Data Analysis / Data Viz / SSRS / SSIS

JavaScript / ECMAScript 6+

HTML5

CSS3 / SCSS / Sass

VueJS / ReactJS

jQuery / KnockoutJS

jQuery UI / Kendo UI / Bootstrap

Azure / DevOps / Git / CI / CD

Agile / Lean / Kanban / Scrum

Unit Testing / TDD / ATDD / BDD

Docker / Docker Compose

SOLID / Design Patterns

#### **EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Arts, cum laude** Southwestern University 1988-1991, Georgetown, TX

# **JOE WILSON**

# LEAD DEVELOPER, FULL STACK DEVELOPER

#### **ABOUT ME**

I have 25+ years of experience in software development. I've led successful projects with large organizations like the Air Force, AT&T, Jeffco Public Schools, Dell, 3M, JCPenny, and TXU, and I've done a lot of work with medium-sized companies as well. I'm used to fast paced coding, changing requirements, and high expectations. I can run the whole project, manage the development team, or just roll up my sleeves and be an individual contributor.

My latest favorite tools are C#, ASP.NET Core, JavaScript, webpack, VueJS, React, NUnit, and Jest. I've been using Azure DevOps, GitHub, Azure, Kanban Flow, and Slack to lead and manage development teams.

## **SUMMARY**

- Professional software developer for 25+ years, including 20+ years consulting and 15+ years leading and managing development teams.
- Recruit and manage productive, technically strong, and high functioning development teams.
- Build bottom-up consensus on dev teams for coding, tool, and architecture decisions for full team buy-in. Inspire a sense of ownership on the dev team to ensure customer focus and successful delivery.
- Produce high quality, maintainable code developed at a sustainable, predictable pace.
- Excellent problem-solving skills and attention to detail.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Volare Systems** 

6/2009-Present, Denver, CO

Co-Founder, Lead Developer, and Full Stack Developer

 Custom software development company my wife and I co-founded. We specialize in enterprise web and mobile application development. I lead software teams, hire/fire employees, and manage operations.

#### **Cobb Information Systems**

4/1998-5/2009, Austin, TX

Vice President, Lead Developer, and Full Stack Developer

 Custom software development company. I led software teams, hired/fired developers, and managed operations.

### ZoloWear

11/2001-5/2009, Austin, TX

Co-Founder and Full Stack Developer

 Baby carrier company my wife and I co-founded. I did e-commerce and back-end software development and managed operations.

## **GE Capital Consulting**

5/1997-4/1998, Austin, TX

**Developer and Consultant** 

Large national consulting company. I did application development.

#### **Texas Education Agency**

5/1992-5/1997, Austin, TX

Systems Analyst and Consultant

Texas' Department of Education. I did data analysis and reporting.